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Rent assistance has been provided to Pasadena landlords and tenants impacted by the
COVID-19 pandemic.

e The City's Emergency Rental Assistance Program (“ERAP”) provided $1M in
federal Community Development Block Grant Coronavirus (CDBG-CV) funds to
assist 275 Pasadena renter households with past due rent relief. This program
was completed in December 2020.

e A program similar to the City's ERAP was administered by the County of Los
Angeles. The County's COVID-19 Rent Relief program was completed in June
2021, with $3M in assistance provided to 356 Pasadena renter households.

e The State of California provided COVID-19 rent and utilities payment relief
through the Housing Is Key program. Applications were accepted through March
31, 2022. To date, 1,422 Pasadena Households have been assisted with over
$17.1M paid out. Program information and application status can be obtained
online at: https://housing.ca.gov/covid rr/

SUNSETTING OF THE CITY EVICTION MORATORIUM

Staff recommends that City Council direct the City Attorney to prepare and return within
30 days with an ordinance that sunsets the COVID-19 eviction moratorium, Ordinance
No. 7359: (a) for commercial properties at the time of adoption (anticipated to be in or
around the middle of May, 2022); and (b) for residential properties on June 30, 2022.

It is anticipated that, after residential tenant protections in the City are lifted, landlords
may commence to file for eviction for non-payment of rent. While the number of
evictions that may ensue cannot be estimated, there may be a surge in eviction actions
after two years of prohibitions on evictions where tenants had experienced financial
impacts due to the COVID-19 pandemic. According to data from the Housing Rights
Center, eviction filings in Los Angeles County increased substantially after the state
eviction moratorium was lifted on 9/30/21. During the month of September 2021 (the
final month that the state moratorium was in effect) 1,059 eviction cases were filed. In
the following three-month period October through December 2021, a total of 4,078
cases were filed, averaging 1,358 cases per month. This represents a 28% increase in
eviction filings per month after the cessation of the state moratorium.

To mitigate the impacts of these actions after the City Moratorium is sunsetted, a
number of programs are being planned to assist impacted tenants. They include
additional funding for the Housing Rights Center to provide limited legal services,
emergency rental assistance, and tenant based rental assistance. All of these
resources are targeted and limited, and could be quickly exhausted if there is a large
wave of evictions.
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The proposed sunsetting of the City Moratorium can be accomplished, without regard to
jeopardizing the underlying factual basis for the City Manager’s declaration of local
emergency, as well as the Health Officer’s declaration of local health emergency, both
of which were ratified by resolutions of the City Council in March 2020.

Two other options were considered by staff with respect to the residential tenant
protections, but are not part of staff's recommendation here:

1. Lifting the residential in addition to the commercial tenant protections to be effective
immediately upon adoption of a sunsetting ordinance (in or around the middle of May,
2022). This option is not recommended because it would not allow adequate time to put
in place the impact mitigation programs that are being planned. Furthermore, it is known
that while a significant amount of the state’s Housing Is Key funds have been awarded,
they are still in the process of being disbursed to landlords.

2. Extending the residential tenant protections through 12/31/22 (similar to the action
taken by the County of Los Angeles). This option is not recommended because it is
unclear that a six-month extension of the moratorium is necessary. For example, the
City of Burbank experienced only a slight uptick in eviction cases after their eviction
order expired on 9/30/21. The rent relief assistance provided by the state through the
Housing Is Key program has likely helped in stemming evictions.

COUNCIL POLICY CONSIDERATION:

The proposed action is consistent with the City’s General Plan - Housing Element and
the Five-Year Consolidated Plan. The proposed action supports and promotes the
quality of life and the local economy, a goal of the City Council’s strategic plan.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:

The action proposed herein is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA), pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines Section 15061(b)(3), the common sense
exemption. Where it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the
activity in question may have a significant effect on the environment, the activity is not
subject to CEQA. The recommended action resulting in the lifting of tenant protections
will not have a significant effect on the environment and, hence, is not subject to CEQA.
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FISCAL IMPACT:

Approval of the staff recommendation will have no direct fiscal impact on the City's
General Fund.

Respectfully submitted,
e A~

WILLIAM K. HUANG (/
Director of Housing

Prepared by:

(Yoo

James Wong
Senior Project Manager

Approved by: P

Interim City Manager

Attachment “A". Administrative (non-Health Officer) Emergency Orders Related to the
Pandemic



